Rachael Pull

From: James Whiteman

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2013 4:25 p.m.
To: Rachael Pull

Subject: Re: Designations

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Rachael

These will need to remain
Thanks
James

Connected by MOTOBLUR™

----- Original message-----

From: Rachael Pull <Rachael.Pull@wanganui.govt.nz>

To: James Whiteman <James.Whiteman@wanganui.govt.nz>
Sent: Fri, 01 Feb 2013, 03:13:05 GMT+00:00

Subject: FW: Designations

As the temporary Arno, can you please look at this.

From: Rachael Pull

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2013 8:40 a.m.
To: Arno Benadie

Subject: Designations

Good morning,

As discussed, below are the two Designations not mentioned in the roll-over letter. Please confirm what you wish to
do.

Rachael.

Wanganui District Council

Designation Number: D148

Purpose of Designation: Drainage Purpose - Detention Area
Location: Norfolk Drive

Legal Description:

Lot 45 DP 62220

Area:
Planning Map:

U9



Underlying Zone: Residential

Status: Operative

Wanganui District Council

Designation Number: D153

Purpose of Designation: Drainage Purpose Control Gates and Diversion Channel
Location: No 3 Line (Matarawa Stream)

Legal Description: Lots 1 & 2, DP 22251, Sec 488 SO 25474 LBWR

Area: .846%9ha

Planning Map: U11
Underlying Zone: Rural

Status: Operative



5" September 2012 . |I i |

Wanganui District Council SN v/
101 Guyton Street 8, B
PO Box 637 0T 6oL
WANGANUI 4540

Attn: Rachael Pull

Dear Rachael,

Wanganui District Plan Review- Rollover of WDC Stormwater and Wastewater
Designations

Please find attached a table of the Stormwater and Wastewater designations that WDC
Infrastructure wishes to rollover with or without some minor amendments. The table also
includes current designated sites which WDC Infrastructure wishes to have removed from
the schedule,

Please note that we will be in contact at a later date to confirm what will happen with
current designation D148 as it will likely require a new notice of requirement.

For your convenience, | have also enclosed the updated maps for the sites where there
have been changes made to the existing mapping details.

If you have any further questions, please contact WDC Infrastructure's agent, Fleur Lincoln
of Opus International Consultants in Wanganui on 06 349 6600.
Yours sincergly,

Arno Benadie
Wastewater Engineer

101 GUYTON STREET * PD Box 637 * WANGANUI NEW ZEALAND

FH: 06 349 0001 * FAX: 06 349 0000 * WWW WANGANUIL COVT NZ
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3 September 2012

Wanganui District Council
101 Guyton Street

PO Box 637

WANGANUI 4540

Attn: Rachael Pull

Dear Rachael,
Wanganui District Plan Review- Rollover of WDC Roading Designations

Please find attached a table of the roading designations that WDC Infrastructure wishes to
rollover with or without some minor amendments. The table also includes current
designated sites which WDC Infrastructure wishes to have removed from the schedule.

( Please note that we will be in contact at a later date to confirm what will happen with
current designations D77, D80, D82, D88 and D178 as it is likely they will require new
notices of requirement due to changes to the sites.

For your convenience | have also enclosed the maps for the sites where there has been
changes made to the existing mapping details.

If you have any further questions, please contact WDC Infrastructure’s agent, Fleur Lincoln
of Opus International Consultants in Wanganui on 06 349 6600.

Yours sincerely,

L

Rui Leitao
Roading Manager
Wanganui District Council

STREET * P& 10X 53 L NMEW ZEALAND
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Page 1 of 1

Rachael Pull

From: Fleur Lincoln [Fleur.Lincoln@opus.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2013 4:23 p.m.

To: Rachael Pull

Subject: WDC Roading Designations - corrections/clarifications

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Hi Rachael,

As discussed today, please see below the clarifications you sought from me in relation to the designations
for roading.

D75 —an existing service lane — remove reference to ‘Proposed’
D76 —as above

D77 —as ahove

D78 - retain the word ‘Extension’

D79 — retain the word ‘Proposed’

D81 —as above

D80 — remove designation on 8 Cook Street

D82 — legal descriptions provided in NOR report are only for additional sections to be designated.
D88 — remove designation

D89 — correct legal description to read Pt Sec 352

D176 — correct legal description to read Lot 4 DP 51235

D183 —correct legal description to read Lot 1 DP 458943

D184 — correct legal description to read Lot 8 DP 1369

Hopefully this is as we had discussed.
Cheers

Fleur

29/01/2013



; Opus International
OPUS o i

- Wanganui Office

Opus House, 104 Guyton Street

PO Box 654, Wanganui Mail Centre,
Wanganui 4540

New Zealand

t:  +b4 6349 6600
19 October 2012 f» ﬁf&fﬁ.‘iﬁ.‘;’z
Rachael Pull
Wanganui District Council
PO Box 637
Wanganui 4540

Dear Rachael

Wanganui District Plan Review- WDC Roading Designations

Please find enclosed copies of:
- NOR for an Alteration to Existing Designation- Phoenix Car Park Service Lane
- NOR for an Alteration to Existing Designation- St Hill Street Service Lane

- NOR for an Alteration to Existing Designation- 178 Mosston Road-Road
Widening

- NOR for Cooks Street Service Lane

which have been lodged on behalf of Rui Leitao- Senior Roading Engineer, Wanganui
District Council.

As previously agreed between you and Fleur Lincoln, the Nathan St NOR will follow
shortly once consultation is complete. This will hopefully be early next week.

If you have any further questions, please contact WDC Infrastructure’s agent, Fleur
Lincoln on 06 349 6612.

Regards,

g\,xg&,vk_ aom

Susan Jones
Resource Management Planner



